

FOI REF: 25/835

26th November 2025

Eastbourne District General Hospital
Kings Drive
Eastbourne
East Sussex
BN21 2UD

Tel: 0300 131 4500
Website: www.esht.nhs.uk

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act. The answers to your specific questions are as follows:

- 1) **When did your trust complete transition to the Learn from patient safety events (LFPSE) service (Month/Year)?**

East Sussex Healthcare Trust transitioned to LFPSE in November 2023.

- 2) **What is now the minimum number of data fields that a member of staff must complete to submit a patient safety report please? (This may vary with different subtypes of report so please provide the lowest number of data fields that is possible, you were previously able to provide this in 2023)**

The minimum data fields that need to be completed for a PSI is 41 inclusive of LFPSE and local mandatory fields.

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust's response to your request, you have the right to request an internal review. Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days. The Trust is not obliged to accept an internal review after this date.

Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the Information Commissioner at the following address:

The Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Department
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net